From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: "Shawn Munger”

Cc: Ravi Nandwana (Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com)
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:56:00 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hi Shawn:

| will reserve a Room from 3 pm — 5pm. See you tomorrow.
Dilan

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Shawn Munger [mailto:SMUNGER@engeo.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:23 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Ravi Nandwana (Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com)
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch

| am available anytime on Tuesday to meet at your office.

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:12 AM

To: Shawn Munger

Cc: Ravi Nandwana (Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com)
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch

Hi Shawn:

| have reviewed the draft Interim Remedial Action Workplan and the Third Quarter 2012
Groundwater Monitoring Report in conjunction with the other documents in the case file. | would
like to set up a meeting to discuss my comments - | would prefer for the meeting to be in person
as my comments are quite lengthy, however if this is not possible then we will have to do it by
phone. | am only in the office Monday , Tuesday and Wednesday this week so my schedule is quite
busy — however | can make time today or in the afternoon on Tuesday and Wednesday. Please let

me know your availability.
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Regards,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.or

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 11:07 AM
To: 'Shawn Munger

Cc: Ravi Nandwana (Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com)
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch

Hi Shawn:

Yes | received the document — thank you. | will review it on the plane this weekend and provide
comment to you on Monday.

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
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 10:39 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Ravi Nandwana (Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com)
Subject: Jordan Ranch

Hello Dilan,
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Confirming you received our document this morning?

Thank you,

Shawn Munger, CHG, PG, REAII, EM
Principal

ENGEO Incorporated
2213 Plaza Drive
Rocklin, CA 95765

(916) 786-8883

Direct: (916) 580-6535
Mobile: (916) 416-9000
(888) 279-2698 Fax

Use your bar-code scanner on the
QR code above to enter my

contact information

rxkkkkDue to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally
or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of
data against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and
revisions or updating of hard copy documents.**+xxrrxx
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